Travis Nguyen

From: John Winch <winchworks@me.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Travis Nguyen

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Re: FCC-File no: 0751-EX-CN-2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report
Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Good morning Travis...

HCSO has 3 fixed towers & a mobile command unit that will operate within their range...32km...

All the best...

John Winch
From my iPhone...

On Jul 13, 2022, at 8:40 AM, Travis Nguyen <Travis.Nguyen@fcc.gov> wrote:

Hi John,
You have indicated 32 km of radius of operation. However you selected fixed station, can you clarify if it
is fixed or mobile station ?

Thanks
Travis



